Mr B Chambers
Boardcraft Ltd

Units 11 - 12 Howard Rd
Eaton Socon

ST NEOTS

Cambs

PE19 8ET

Our Ref: DOS/AJM/SM/EPA

11 Aprit 2002

Dear Mr Chambers

Environmental Protection Act 1990 - Part 1
Authorisation 6/92 - Compliance Demonstration
Boardcraft Ltd, Units 11 - 12 Howard Rd, Eaton Socon

| confirm my visit on 10 April 2002 at which time a routine compliance inspection was
undertaken with respect to the above authorisation. At the time of visit | was satisfied that the
current operations at the site were compliant with the conditions contained within the
Authorisation.

During the visit | was able to record the plant sound levels close to neighbouring residential
property. On average the LAeq was approximately 60dBA adjacent to the residential properties,
the most predominant frequency being within the 125Hz 3" octave band. | understand the
sound insulation of the dust extraction unit has not yet been complete and it is your intention to
lag the ceiling and doorway in the same way as the walls. Please advise me when the work is
complete so that | may return to record the change in sound level.

If you have any questions regarding the authorisation, please do not hesitate to contact me on
the number below.

Yours sincerely

AarorJ Morley
Environmental Protection Officer
Environmental Health Services Division

®: 01480 388360
Fax: 01480 388361

FAJM\Boarderaft CVApro2.doc





